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RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED
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Gary J. Cammer Amatenr
1312 S. W, Mudd rEp——
Columbia University
New York, New York 10027
L O {Date of Official Notice)

Rule violations marked with an asterisk (*}, if repeated or willful, os well as your failure to reply to this
notice, may result in the imposition of monetary forfeitures. (See Section 510 of the Communications Act) Also,
any rule violation, if repeated or willful, may result in the revocation of your station license or suspension of
operafor license. (See Sections 312 and 303(m) of the Communications Act and Section 1.89 of the Commission's
Rules)

[ ] Rule violations, if repeated or willful, as well as your failure to reply to this notice, may result either in
the Imposition of monetary forfeitures or in the revocation of your station license. {See Sections 312 and 503 of

the Communications Act and Section 1.89 of the Commission’s Rules)

This refers to your failure to submit a response to the captioned Official Notice of Violation calling your attention

to the following irregularities: 8:36 PM & 9:03 PM EST, A3J, 3930 kHz

¥ Section 97.39: Transmission or information of a non-amabeur nature in
behalf of a non-gmateur organization.

In addition, by reason of your failure to respond to the above-mentioned Official Notice of Violation, you have vio-
lated Section 1.89 of the Commission’s nles.

You are again requested to submit a reply to the above-mentioned Official Notice of Violation. Your reply should be
mailed within ten days from your receipt of this letter to FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION at the address
shown above and should contain an explanation of your failure to file a timely response to the Official Notice of Vio-
lation. Additionally, a full explanation of each of the violations set forth in the Official Notice of Violation and a
detailed statement of the action taken to prevent a continuation or recurrence of each violation alleged to have occurred
should be included,

Your failure to reply to this letter within the above-mentioned ten-day period may result in the imposition of forfei-
tures, the revocation of your radio station license, or both. The knowing and willful making of any false statement in
reply to this NOTICE is punishable by fine or imprisonment under Title 18, United States Code, Section 1001.

Reply to above address Very o ruly yours,
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-

F.C.C. « WASHINGTON, D. C,



